“COMMON LAW?”
“STATUTORY CLASS-ACTION” DEATH
WARRANT

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado,
Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa,
Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota,
Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New
Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,
Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District of
Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the
Northern Marianna Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney General and QUI TAM
RELATOR[FROM 1993 and continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C.,
a Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation, and
Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a
Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a
Michigan Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan Non-
Profit Corporation , ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF
BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEOPLE”)
PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

VS.



KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to
2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

2 )l



THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND/OR PREVIOUS AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR THE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.

JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.



THE OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(FROM 2009 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)AND/OR OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

VS.

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 to 2021)

AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(March 11, 2021 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from

Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garland)

THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT
E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Courthouse and

William B. Bryant Annex
333 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001
&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001

Vs.
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THE OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT) AND/OR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT) AND THE OFFICE OF “UNKNOWN” SPECIAL
PROSECUTORS APPOINTED BY MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY ASTHE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA(FROM 2021 to PRESENT) AND/OR THEIR PREVIOUS AND
SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)

VS.

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
(FROM 2017 TO 2021 AND/OR CONTINUING THRU TO 2024) AND/OR PREVIOUS
AND SUCCESSIVE U.S. GOVERNMENT OFFICES(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THR TO PRESENT)
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VS.

Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually

and in his official capacity

as Candidate for President of the United States 2024 AND/OR PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA (2024
AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) AND

“STATUTORY CLASS ACTION DEFENDANTS” LISTED AS DEFENDANT ON THE
COMPLAINT IN INTERVENTION on this day of STH JULY 2024 HAVE BEEN
AJUDICATED GUILTY OFONE OR MORE OF THESE OFFENSES AS FOLLOWS:

1.

2R Ul

10.

11

13

6 1)

CONSPIRACY TO DEFRAUD THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA IN VIOLATION OF 18 U.S.C. SECTION 371
CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE

CONSPIRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY

CONSPIRACY TO MAIL FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF RACKET-
EEERING ACTIVITY

CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR RE-
SOURCES TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANI-
ZATION(S)

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO

. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES
12.

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY

. CONSPIRACY TO USE WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION
14.
15.
16.
17.

CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS
DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

CONSPIRACY TO

CONSPIRACY TO USE FALSE STATEMENT



18.
19;
20.
AL
22,
23.

24.
23
26.

27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
. CONSPIRACY TO
33,
34.
35

32

36.
37.
38.
39,

40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45

COSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD
CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINT FEDERAL WITNESS
CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDENCE
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS
CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

CONSPIRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS

CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE

CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN VIOLA-
TION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO KIDNAP

CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ASSAULT AND BATTERY
CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY

CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC DRUG
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD
CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL
WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

CONSPIRACY TO SUPPORT TERRORISM
TERRORISM(LIST ALL TERRORIST OFFENSES)
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

SMUGGLING ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(1)(A)(1)

CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORTING ILLE-
GAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324
1324(a)(1)(A)(ii)

CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS IN  VIOLA-
TION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii)

CONSPIRACY TO ENCOURAGING AND/OR INDUCING AL-
IENS TO COME INTO THE U.S.A. AND RESIDE IN VIOLA-
TION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(1)(A)(iv)

CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES
IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(2)
CONSPIRACY AND/OR AIDING AND ABETTING IN THE

ABOVE OFFENSES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(1)(A)(V)

. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ARSON
46.
47.
48.
49.
50.

EXTORTION

BRIBERY

CONSPIRACY TO WITNESS TAMPERING

VIOLENCE CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY
RACKETEERIN CONSPIRACY



SUPPLIMENTAL CRIMINAL CHARGES U.S. PUBLIC OFFICIALS
RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION (FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO PRESENT) AND/OR JUDGMENT IN CRIMINAL(CRIMES
AGAINST THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)

1. TREASON

2. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT REBELLION AND INSURREC-
TION

SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY

VIOLATIONS OF OATH OF OFFICE

CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE OATH OF OFFICE

e

AND ON THIS DAY WAS SENTENCE TO DEATH FOR THE ABOVE CRIMES
INCLUDING 555 OR MORE BILLION VIOLATIONS OF THE NUREMBERG CODE

WHEREAS, on this day of 5" DAY OF 2024 IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR QUI TAM
RELATOR AFFIRMED THE DEATH SENTENCE OF

KAMAILLA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to
2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY
AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILDING

£ A



SUITE 400N

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001,

JOSEPH ROBINETTE BIDEN JR. INDIVIDUALLY

AND/OR INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF

HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 2009) & IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(2009 to 2017)

AND OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED

STATES OF AMERICA (2021 THRU TO PRESENT

and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 20008,

AND/OR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001,

MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL
OF HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A.
GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING

THRU TO 1997), & IN HIS OFFICIAL

CAPACITY AS CHIEF JUDGE FOR U.S. COURT OF

APPEALS D.C. CIRCUIT(FROM 1997 to 2021)

Taid



AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ATTORNEY GENERAL
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(March 11, 2021 to present and Predecessors and Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term,

and “unknown” co-conspirators operating under her direction including
but not limited to all Special Prosecutors

appointed by Merrick Garland),

THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA CIRCUIT
E. Barrett Prettyman

U.S. Courthouse and

William B. Bryant Annex
333 Constitution Ave., NW Washington, DC 20001
&

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington DC 20530-0001,

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

(2017 to 2021 and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993

and continuing thru to his term)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES AMERICA AND/OR CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001,

Robert F. Kennedy Jr. individually

and in his official capacity

as Candidate for President of the United States 2024 AND/OR PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500-0001
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“STATUTORY CLASS ACTION DEFENDANTS” ET AL AFFIRMED THE DEATH
PENALTY AND DENIES ANY AND ALL MOTIONS FOR POST CONVICTION
RELIEF AND ON THIS DAY AFFIRMS AND/OR DENIES ANY MOTION FOR
COLLATERAL RELIEF; AND DENIED ANY FEDERAL PETITION FOR WRIT OF
HABEAS CORPUS, AND HAS DENIED ANY APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE
OF APPEALABILITY ; AND WHEREAS, FURTHER ALL POST CONVICTIONS
MOTIONS AND/OR PETITIONS HAVE BEEN DENIED AND NO APPEALS ARE
GRANTED!!

WHEREAS, EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY FOR

THE STATUTORY CLASS ACTION DEFENDANTS” INCLUDING KAMALA DEVI
HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) ET AL, AS AUTHORIZED BY ONE
OR MORE ARTICLE 1V, SECTION 8(A) OF THE FLORIDA(AND “LIKE” STATE
STATUES)CONSTITUTION, HAS BEEN CONSIDERED PURSUANT TO THE
RULES OF EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY, AND IT HAS BEEN DETERMINED THAT
EXECUTIVE CLEMENCY IS NOT APPROPRIATE; AND CAUSE THE SENTENCE
OF DEATH TO BE EXECUTED UPON KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ALL OF HE OFFICIAL CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE
U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN
HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA, (FROM 2004 to 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016)SENATOR FOR
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA (January 3, 2017, THRU TO January 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT) ET AL

ETAL IN ACCORD WITH THE PROVISION OF THE LAWS OF “THE 50 STATES”



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HAVE
HERE UNTO SET MY HAND AND
CAUSED THE GREAT SEAL OF THE
“COMMON
LAW” COURT OF THE “50 STATES” EX
REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
QUI TAM RELATOR TO AFFIXED AT
SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTRY OF SAN FRANCISCO THIS 5™ DAY
OF JULY 2024

COURT SEAL

ATTEST:

OTHER WITNESS

COURT SEAL.,




[ certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private
Attorney General and QUI TAM RELATOR[ FROM
1993 and continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself,
James S. Bridgewater, one or more of the following
companies, Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a
Georgia Company, Specialty Global Investments Inc., a
Nevada Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company Inc.,
a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing Helping
Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit organization, a Michigan
and/or Georgia non-profit corporation, B & B Building
Maintenance INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health
Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan Corporation,
Two Witnesses International Ministries a 501C-3 non-
profit Organization, a Michigan Non-Profit Corporation ,
ALL CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES FORCED
OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR DISSOLVED) - Real
parties in interest CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR
THE 50 STATES AND/OR “WE THE
PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT

P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com



